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From: Stephanie.Montgomery@tiaonline.org

Sent: Monday, October 15, 2007 3:57 PM

To: Elizabeth Gonzalez

Subject: TIA Patent Holder Statement

Date Statement Completed:
Reference Document Number:
Publication ID:

Reference Document Title:

Document Formulating Committee:

Patent Holder Name (Company):
Patent Holder Address:

Patent Holder Web Site:
IPR Contact Name:

IPR Contact Title:
Submitter Name:
Submitter Address:

Submitter Telephone:
Submitter Fax:

Submitter Email:

Patent Holder Statement Selections:

September 24, 2007
3-0085.311
TIA-934.311

MMS MM1 Stage-3 Using M-IMAP for Message Submission
and Retrieval

tr-45.2
QUALCOMM Incorporated
5775 Morehouse Drive

San Diego, CA 92121
us

www.qualcomm.com
Thomas Rouse

VP, Chief Patent Counsel
Karyn Vuong

5775 Morehouse Drive

San Diego, CA 92121
us

858-658-2132
858-658-2502

kvuong@qualcomm.com

(2b) A license under any Essential Patent(s), the license rights to which are held by the undersigned Patent
Holder, will be made available to all applicants under terms and conditions that are reasonable and non-
discriminatory, which may include monetary compensation, and only to the extent necessary for the
practice of any or all of the Normative portions of the above Reference Document for the field of use of

practice of the Standard.

The commitment to license above selected will be made available only on a reciprocal basis. The term
“reciprocal” means that the licensee is willing to license the licensor in compliance with either Paragraph
(2a) or (2b) above as respects the practice of the above Reference Document.

Exhibit A File:

10/22/2007



